-WEBER

SCH®L DISTRICT

MEMO

TO: Weber School District Board Members: President Paul Widdison, Vice
President Douglas Hurst, Members: Janis Christensen, Jan Burrell, Bruce
Jardine, Kelly Larson, Wyle Williams
Superintendent Gina Butters

FROM: Heidi Alder
Legal Counsel

DATE: July 29, 2025

SUBJECT:  Updates to Policies for Consent Calendar

The Legal Department is requesting updates required by state or federal law or district
procedural changes to the policies listed below. We recommend the updates to the
following policies be approved by the board on the Consent Calendar.

-3300 Purchasing - updates required by Utah Procurement Code (Utah Code Ann. §
63G-6a-101, et seq.) and the Utah Procurement Rules (Utah Admin. Code, R33).

Code

-4370 Graduation Requirements - updates required by Utah Code §53E-3-501

-5200 Bullying Policy - updates required by Utah Code §53G-9-601

-6800 Utah Government Records Access and Management Act (GRAMA) - updates
required by Utah Code §63A-12-202.

-7350 Weapons on School Property - updates required by Utah Code §53-22-105



